



BASEM SAAD ELDEEN

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Trinity , Steadicam and freely operator

Trinity , Steadicam and freely operator

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Biography :

An Egyptian Director of photography . Also a Trinity , Steadicam and freely operator , born on March 12, 1990 in Cairo. obtained an academic and accredited education from the Higher Institute of Cinema at the Egyptian Academy of Arts. An active member of the Egyptian Syndicate of Cinematic Professions, cinematography Division. Working in cinema industry since 2007 until now . have a number of films , TV series and TV commercial works, and won many local and international awards.



Education Degree :




- A Bachelor's degree in cinematography From Academy of Art , High Cinema Institute 2012.
-



Languages:

- Arabic
 - English
-

Nationality & Residence:

- Egyptian 
 - Holder of the Golden Visa from the Government of Dubai 
 - Holder of an annual Visa from the
 - (KSA) 
-



Experience :

Working in cinema industry since 2007

- As a Cinema Tape Loader since 2007 to 2010 .
 - As a Focus Puller since 2010 to 2015.
 - As a Cameraman since 2015 to 2019 .
 - As a Cameraman since 2015 to 2019 .
 - As a Trinity , Steadicam and freefly operator since 2018 until Now .
 - As a Director Of Photography since 2016 until Now .
-

Credits :

- More Than 25 TV Series.
 - More Than 20 Movies.
 - More Than 15 Short movies.
 - More Than 40 Documentary movies.
 - 5 Stop motion short movies.
 - More Than 20 Music Clips.
 - More Than 200 TV Commercials.
 - 1 Theater play.
 - 5 TV Channel Promo.
 - More Than 20 TV Shows.
-

Awards:

- 9 International Awards.
 - 4 National Awards.
-

International Awards

- " Colored Black " *Best Film From* Taharqa International Film Festival
- " Colored Black " *Best Film From* Russia Festival of Film Schools
- " Colored Black " *Best Film From* Alexandria International Film Festival for Short Film
- " Colored Black " *Best Film Fom* Faten Hamama International Festival
- " Crying Laughter " SEMI-FINALIST LIFF-SWEDEN JANUARY 2021
- " Crying Laughter " Best documentary paris play film festival 2021
- " Crying Laughter " best feature documentary Kosice international film festival 2021
- " Crying Laughter " semi-finalist Dublin independent film festival 2021
- " Crying Laughter " officlal-selection uganda film festival 2021



International and national presence

- " Colored Black " *Casablanca Festival*
- " Colored Black " Bollywood Festival
- " Colored Black " *Festival of the French Institute*
- " Colored Black " *Goethe Institute Festival*
- " Colored Black " Masri Asli film Festival
- " Scarf " Luxor Egyptian & European Film Festival 2014
- " Wedding dress " Malmö Arab Women Film Festival

National Awards

- " Colored Black " *Best Cinematography From* Thebes Festival
- " Colored Black " *Best Cinematography From* El Sawy Culture Wheel Festival
- " Colored Black " *Best Cinematography From* Youssef Chahine Festival
- " Scarf " Anton Selim Award from the Egyptian National Film Festival

Contacts and Links :

- Phone Numbers:
 - EGY : +201117777350
 - KSA : +966538096566
 - UAE : +971507898320
 - www.basemsaadeldeen.com
 - <https://vimeo.com/basemsaadeldeen>
 - <https://twitter.com/basemSaadEldeen>
 - <https://elcinema.com/person/2142375/>
 - <https://www.instagram.com/basemsaadeldeen/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/people/Basem-Saad-Eldeen/100063724552981/>
-

To see some examples of my work,
please click on my official website link
www.basemsaadeldeen.com

Thank You For Your Time
